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From: Prince Knight

To: Killeen, Thomas J (DEC); Kornak, Kate F (DEC); Hadersbeck, Joseph E (DEC); Mustico, Richard X (DEC)
Cc: David Glover; Darrell Monk; Tita LaGrimas

Subject: Request for Minor Permit Modification to Current Part 373 Permit - - Removal of LGF Solids Grinders
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 3:54:41 PM

Attachments: Norlite RCRA permit Minor Modification Request 03-24-2017 LGF Solids Grinders.pdf

NY003-1311 (OLD).pdf

NY003-1311 (Proposed).pdf
Permit Modification Log 03-27-2017 (Pending).pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Good Afternoon Mr. Killeen,

Please find attached a request for a minor permit modification for our facility.
The hard copy will be mailed to the attention of Kate Kornak, NYS DEC.

Please review and let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
Prince

Prince Knight
Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager
Tradebe Environmental Services, LLC

628 South Saratoga Street
Cohoes, NY 12047 United States
Office: (518) 235-0401 x 4049

Fax: +1 (518) 235-0233 7). Ell'ﬁ
Cell: 518-857-2969 —— ) —
www.tradebeusa.com TRADEBE

Before printing this message, make sure that it's necessary. The environment is in our hands.

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error or are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the e-mail. Any unauthorized copying,
distribution or use of the information in this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited.
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Norlite, LLC

628 SO. SARATOGA STREET
PO BOX 684
COHOES, NY 12047
PHONE: (518) 235-0401
FAX: (518)235-0233

March 24, 2017

Mr. Thomas Killeen, P.E.

Chief RCRA Permitting Section

NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany NY 12233-7017

Re: Request for Minor Permit Modification to Current Part 373 Permit, Section M
EPA ID# NYD080469935
- Removal of LGF Solids Grinders from off-loading pads

Dear Mr. Killeen:

This letter and the attachments constitute a request for a minor modification to Norlite’s current Part 373
Permit,

Norlite, LLC (Norlite) intends to modify drawing NY003-1311 to remove the Low Grade Fuel (L.GF)
Solids Grinder units (Z-101A, Z-103A and Z-103C) from operation. Upon NYS DEC approval, the units
will be removed from service and disposed of as hazardous waste solids. The LGF Solid Grinder Units are
no longer necessary to handle the waste streams processed at the facility. This is due to a reduction of
incoming waste streams that contain large solid materials. The subsequent, inline LGF unloading strainers
(F-101A, F-102C and F-102A respectively) are sufficient in capturing un-processable solids.

Upon completion of the removal, Norlite will contact NYS DEC to review and approve the physical
modifications to the piping.

Norlite appreciates the Department’s consideration of this request.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (518) 235-0401 or email at: Prince.
Knight @tradebe.com. Thank you.

Sincerely,

ec M. Knight 111
Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager

ecc: Kate Kornak — NYS DEC
Joseph Hadersbeck —- NYS DEC
David Glover - Norlite
Darrell Monk — Norlite
Tita LaGrimas - Tradebe
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Norlite Permit Modification Log 4-0103-00016/00016 As of 03/27/2017

Modified Page/Reference

Date Approved |6 NYCRR 373 Part B Permit (Section) Numbers Date of |The nature of modifications
old N Revised
# ew Pages
NY003-92023- [NY003-92023-
4/1/2016 Attach tB 3/24/2016
1 /1 achmen 2 100A/B/C 100C 124/ Updated Tank Drawings to reflect Tank Repair
L. has b h d f "Condition C" t
2/29/2016 |Mod 1. Gen Cond. -9 -9 2/29/2016 | 281138 has been changed from “tondition & to
2 Condition B".
L. has b h d f " h8"to"it
3 | 2/29/2016 |Mod 1. Sched 1 - Item #4 51-8 51-8 2/29/2016 ;ng“age as been changed from “paragraph - to “item
4 2/29/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1-E S1-11 S1-11 2/29/2016 |Language changed from "D.1.a" to "D.a"
L h d fi "Exhibit B, Condition C" t
2/29/2016 |Mod 1. Sched 1-F 51-12 $1-12 | 2/29/2016 | .o 6uagE changed from “ExbIL B, Londition & to
5 Exhibit B, Condition B".
L. h d f "potabl ter" to "
6 | 2/29/2016 |Mod1.Sched1-C5 A5 A5 2/29/2016 | - ©Ua6€ changed from “potable water o
water/quarry water
2/29/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1 - C. AS &6 AS &6 2/29/2016 Language changed from "Noise Impact Analysis..." to
7 ’ ’ "Facility Noise Survey, 4/20.2009".
8 2/29/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1-C D-2 D-2,3 2/29/2016 [Tank SP100 has been added to the list
9 2/29/2016 Executive Summary - Att A 3 3 2/29/2016 |Permit Writer/DEC contact changed to Prince Knight
10 6/3/2016 Table of Contents TOC TOC 6/3/2016 |Adjusted to include all current modifications
) o To include the signed permit application which was
6/3/2016 Permit Application Att A Att A 6/3/2016 . B R
11 previously marked "Reserved".
6/3/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1 -F S1-12 S1-12 6/3/2016 [Requirement for Hazardous Waste Management copies
12 to NYS DEC to reference 6 NYCRR 373-2.5(b)(1)(i)('b")('5")
Requirement for reporting due date for "Tank
6/3/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1-F S1-13 S1-13 6/3/2016 |Assessment report" changed to "Within 30 days of
13 inspection".
Updated Contact information for Department
6/3/2016  |Mod 1. Sched 1 - Cond B Exhibit A A283 A2&3 | 6/3/2016 | Pooe P
14 submissions.
R th f f 6 NYCRR 373-2.10(d)(4)(iii d
6/3/2016  |Mod IV Cond K.4 V-6 & 7 V-6 &7 | 6/3/2016 | cmOve the reterenceo (d)()(iii) an
replace with Department standard language for
15 secondary containment integrity assessment of tanks.
NY003-92023- [NY003-92023-
16 6/17/2016  |Attachment B 1 TK-200B/C 200C 6/9/2016 Updated Tank Drawngs to reflect Tank Repair
17 7/11/2016 |Mod 1. Sched 1-A S1-4 S1-4 7/11/2016 |Dept. Init. - Reference Final Statement of Basis
18 7/11/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1 -B Item#6 S1-9 S1-9 7/11/2016 |Dept. Init. - Updated Financial Assurance Information
19 7/11/2016 Mod 1. Sched 1 - Exhibit B- A.1 B-1 thru 3 B-1thru3 | 7/11/2016|Dept. Init. - Update SWMU status
20 7/11/2016 |AttachmentE-1,3,4 1-9 1-9 7/11/2016 | Dept. Init. - Update Facility information
21 12/12/2016 |Permit Application Attachment | Attachment | 11/9/2016 |Integrated Contingency Plan Update November 2016
22 TBD Att A - Part A Application Attachment | Attachment |2/13/2017 |EPA 8700-12 Form - Transfer Facility
NY003-92023- [NY003-92023-
3/15/2017 Attach tB 3/6/2017
23 /15/ achmen 1 TK-200B/C 200B /6/ Updated Tank Drawngs to reflect Tank Repair
Updated Drawing to relect reomval of LGF Solids
TBD Attachment B NY003-1311 | NY003-1311 | 3/7/2017 .
24 Grinders
25
26
27

Printed 3/24/2017
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